

# Tamara Bosshardt a.k.a TJ Young

[tjyoungmusic@gmail.com](mailto:tjyoungmusic@gmail.com) 435-262-7159

## PROFILE

Since the age of 16, I have excelled in customer service. Starting out as a waitress, I made a move as an executive hostess at the private side of the Salt Lake City airport where the movies stars, executives and private corporations patronized and had special catering and service needs. Being very good at reading people has enabled me to be a great problem solver. I also have a zest for life and things that are fun! This has helped me to stay on top in my genre of the entertainment industry for so many years. I simply, like people.

## EXPERIENCE

\*Promotional sales and Model ...late 1970's - 1990's

\*TV and Radio Commercials ...early 1990's - 2009

\*Talent Scout for Cardinal Records, Nashville Tn. 2005- Present

\*Executive hostess for Salt Lake Jet Center Private F.B.O.- Radio Communications with Pilots -ground services for Pilots and Passengers, Including catering, hotels and City entertainment recommendations. 1985-1991

\*Created and taught Community Education Class You Can Be A Star 1992-1994 A class I created for gaining self esteem and overcoming stage fright through practices, performance and singing including an advertised public concert for graduations

\*DJ/KJ since 1991 to present day- Nightclubs - Private Parties - Weddings - Large Corporate Events

\*Morning Personality for **KRGO Radio** as TJ Young 1992-1993 -(Lifetime FCC License)

\*Owned 'The Cadillac Ranch,' a very large dinner and dance club in Salt Lake 1994- 1996

\*Professional Singer-Entertainer - National Anthem for Rodeos and Events - Country Music Shows for Fairs and City Events

\*Voice overs for radio and television ads. \*Artist Promotions and Networking

\*Signed Nashville Recording Artist Platinum Plus-Universal Records 2004 - 2005 Album Every Once In A Blue Moon available on cdbaby.com

\*Created Western Auditions Tour through Utah and Idaho. An artists promotions benefit highlighting local talent through sponsored concerts in which 3 People were signed to Nashville's Platinum Plus

\*Creator and Host of Utah's Top 30 Countdown Televised Talent Showcases airing on **CW30** Statewide.

\*Professional Videography, Scripting, Editing, DVD Authoring for Music Videos - Digital Press Kits - Commercials - Infomercials - Documentaries - Video Albums - Weddings - Events

\*Authored Make Music Make Money a series of four self help pamphlets for the local entertainment industry.

## MEMBERSHIPS:

\* Member of the Rodeo Committee, DJ for the Mt Pleasant Rodeo Board

- \* Carbon County Sheriff's Posse (pending)
- \* NRA
- \* Friends of The NRA
- \* Director of Entertainment and Secretary of the Aarapean Board, Mt Pleasant, Utah
- \* Director of Entertainment Days of The American Cowboy, Mt Pleasant, Utah
- \* Lifetime F.C.C License
- \* Publish Poet National Library of Congress

## **EDUCATION**

Ogden High School  
Steven's Henegar - Graphic Arts

## **SKILLS**

- \* Public Speaking
- \* Customer Service and Problem Solving
- \* Entertainment - Hosting - Vocalist
- \* Showcase - Creation - Planning - Executing
- \* Voice Overs
- \* Creating Games Fun and Excitement Unique and Specific to Themes
- \* Sound Mixing and Recording
- \* Scripting
- \* Videography
- \* Photography
- \* Video and Photographic Editing
- \* Graphics and Layout